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N GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE

NEW DELHI

No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/E1/2022/ 993 Dated: L6/ 7 /2022

To.
The Authorized Signatory,
M/s. Raftaar g\ unit of AAA Hospitality)
15-C. 2™ & 3" floor, NWA., Punjabi Bagh,
New Delhi -110026.

Sub: -Inspeetion report in r/o M/s. Raftaar (A unit of AAA Hospitality) 15-C, 2" & 3"
Floor, NWA, Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi -110026.

Sir,

Please refer to your E.mail letter on dated 28.06.2022 regarding to revoke the
suspension of the Fire safety certificate issued by this department vide letter
no.F6/DFS/MS/WZ/EH/2019/2139 dated 14.11.2019. In this regard it is to inform you that
the said building/premises was inspected by the officer concerned of this department on
08.07.2022 in presence of Sh. Sujit Mishra(GM) to check the shortcomings already issued by
this department vide letter no. DFS/ADO/MN/2022/29 dated 25.05.2022.

The status of the shortcomings are as under:-

! 1. | Standby diesel pump removed o Not Rectified
| 2. Hose reel hose, Hydrant, Sprinkler found not working. Not Rectified
/3. | L.P.G bank provided in staircase shall be removed Not Rectified
5 4. Only 10,000 Ltrs O.H Tank is provided against the Not Rectified
f requirement of 60,000 Ltrs.
5. | Ventilation system is removed. Exit signage removed at Not Rectified
some places. Room in staircase landing shall be
i removed.
In view of above, suspension of Fire safety certificate cannot be revoked at this stage.
Yours ffaithfully
(Dharampal ﬁwaj)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi fire Service
S,\
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I: The Dy. Health Officer, West zone, South Delhi Municipal Corporation, Rajouri Garden
New Delhi. (dhowestzone@gmail.com).

2. The Joint Commissioner of Police, Licensing Unit, 1* floor, Police Station Defence
Colony, New Delhi. (addlcp.lic-dl@nic.in)
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